

RE: Timing for TB tomorrow

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 10:30:02 -0400

Just got back from H1 presser.
At my desk for 20 mins before next thing : 416-327-3550

From: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Sent: May-09-17 9:50 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Timing for TB tomorrow

Spoke to Mike - do you have a minute to chat?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 7:23 AM
To: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Subject: FW: Timing for TB tomorrow

Oy – hope that this works okay for your end too?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-09-17 7:23 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Timing for TB tomorrow

Good Morning:

So, Minister's remarks are introductory and limited owing to a) the day and b) we've pre-briefed up the ying-yang on this one.

Will be very similar to what we did with core Minister's in Cabinet Room with Blakes last week (FPC repeat).

Concludes with Minister asking Jeff to hum a few bars on how everything is going according to plan.

Wondering – can you ask that for our items we order presentations as follows :

OFHP –

Minister / Jeff / Analyst

OPG BP –

Analyst only (Minister will have nothing to add as part of preamble).

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: May-08-17 3:51 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Timing for TB tomorrow

Hi Andrew,

I just wanted to advise you of the timing for tomorrow's TB items. Energy is up first at 3:15 pm with the OFHP for 20 mins and then OPG Business Plan for 10 mins right after.

TB has also asked if we would be willing to share the Minister's remarks - to avoid duplication between what their analyst will say vs. the Minister.

Thanks,
Martin